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Meeting

, Uat. w,  _rd Meet,J'g 

26 February .999 

see- 10.15 am, 

Place R Thrmira1 Huse,

Chair ' Peace .

yy

L.e , or--L y; 

a 
c etarya 

7T;1~ yŷ . 
.ichae ,G~i m as .e p E /POCI 

Attendees:
t }} ~~ g'y,, y, OCaP 

 ~> ..:~~}~,)~. R,~L ~yd.i,~..~'~. lA~d .?~? LCD ,i..i 

DE:':; k EroWfl ish 
.vj,d Fe guson., SSA <NI 

'' iT

L rry 
Jeff ,..,, , ( P&L 

I n e ieL ?A 
PCCL

.L Mw ..0 _ POOL 

^oit Noted 

. . A INTRODUCTION 

r 1 Sob Peapie, a chi':. e . . ,ned tThe as t was 

r.ot. C. 3>°~ti?' .e'_ ;tc w .,1 .. 1;;3 ,. Beard t'o 

mteetig would r_ ;wed to coB.si r tee JT 

ur. da..e . 

I. .2 Apoioeiei f ?3 absence received ftcm Steve 

p a Fs .T~ es 

actions and 

Agreements 

......~ .... 
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%k a...,o i ,°-.. .tw '4.+ 

.
,~i.. :< w toe Pre ITT Hu dle ; 

`r-, '.14 20 Issue 1 G, 21/21%) . He : po_o' 'i aed 

for an omicsrcn In Annex A tat. gave an
f the defIrition of the hcrdier. 

Hurdle i Service Re a `' .~',e7E.fes t 
"w e  iv should ...,.~r,,., F , item Fier :.(f..' 

4 • .,"~€"`.
bb
. u s 

a 

eyfe♦ay'°f+. "c..e 
y

to ''' :: ;`'.Mnsac : . `.n processs & 

y steT T .. response t ,11.55"  rid 
Ton 

•`'"` 
o4~ t O ~ n :.~~,_; a .::1T.-.~°'~:_ ,as"w:x.t .~ 

cover this when he talked  to th e Requirements

hurd1 clearance ~ M , 

2.2 Tr}*w ri'ctiing proceeded each of the 

2: M 'u r o a. e s as >1 M'M'P 23 „,.n 

the a. .i. 'hf I order 

' ..: ce, n .a. ✓ ..1 es ,;  . ,. .. ...... 

Part z'  :" ' mHurdle 

Risk Transfer." e " •r"'•"`,' ercia . Aspects Hutdlee 

Service provider "Risk Register Hurdle 

Contract Hurdle 

2.2 The papers for the meet'ng included 

cert .f. cs es signed by Tony Johnson confirming 
that all the aervice providers viers had. cleared ?—he 
Service Requirements hurdle  , Tony Johnso 
updated the meeting on. the &Rosa.. w.:.o?n with 

respect to transaction times and answered 
queries from, the evaluation .Board on the 
Requirements cert. ? fbates. 

24 The position on transaction times had developed 
over the previous week and a meeting on Monday, 
26 February  the pon sor rouos was expected 
to reach agreement on the set times for the 
contract. Current indications were than lf the 

;noosed times were agreed, aml thce revicc 
providers were expected to pass, The 
card c .ar,;.fi.ed that La cc pssI.og there would 

be no slackening c- ether reaui_e e :,ts such as 

page 2 of 
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2 . :3 loth a' ' pctt to :.te s M r ?" s . a.1 ..  T  

t :" X1.-5. .... , ,.,, w.... _.... w .. ....... ....._ .... ... »,. .... '. .s- .. ,_ ... .._ ... _. 

• t 4 et, w»s 

it had T ... _ ., ._ . .. a ....... .. i.ona

was mitigated by the card 
procedures. 

2 , 6 W;.. respect to th e eer't.fioa:e for ISM, "h:sa 

Evaluation Board tlarifled "he torment or the 
-office operating a.y t.em, .;S/2. The view way.' 
that while it was not an iea d: r a.d so 
cay ? =.oit the range of s 't> tre 'o/~ 
a mar 

e 

.i n the ,,u,ru , :cthr.t 
u. C >. . . ! 

!.y  

supports the . ..ae  
M1 t 

and

requirements. 

2.6 It also c1 r Wd :re.rs re z° to 
.,. ..:3 ' .j.,:' . j'  ,. , . C < ... S C v ,., u,- .. ... w '' w .... .w, w. related    . 

„t eLea t ,. `„duet 

F-t..e we . .. ....: e Jq . .I.. • .✓ > b ~.r'~ O.~ ~a~J +S 

at 
avow 

w.: th  whc  _ttng i .: 

from $ March. 

2. ? With respect to the certificate for pathway. 
the Egad u.tiera Bard expressed s aveme 
reservations about the rtt€ er of  i.gnif leant 

r sks agai nst the Pathway p.ro. oral. It 
questioned whether the cumulative effect would 
not lead  : ,.e potentially late delivery and u« ' e r 

operatI 
oral problem, and as such was cause for

.

Pathway to be excluded from the ITT. Particular .

concerns were expressed  about the card 
technology with shortcomings in the associated 
management of .fraud  and about the dependence ,..__ 

E Cher as a small comoa ny subcontracted to 
Pathway 

2 _ ? Tony ohn on explained that these issues had 

indeed been given much cons ider 
t ion by the 

e: r tr t£>r teas„ had concluded that the 
Pathway hway solution o• was not fundamentally flawed 
and that from. a strictly technical Y.re point 

e hurdle had ; :e cleared. in- its overall 
decision. the EvaluatiOn Loard might wish co 

take into account toe cumin at iv-e e W. fect of any 
contractual .» i sa°•..:,es with those frc?'., the 

requirements area. 
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9 The EvelutEvaluation Board : i. rjfjed weeth__,.. 

Pethway l Sggestio of doptmnj • n 
IC 

me ra d c±rsuit' card would have helped 
-..ear to .. risk.   Th i1e the x card might he .p

-gate the Mm k
r -,00ld also open up a 

< hoer of areas for re-examination. , asp It < 
t just. fol

but 
frt s together in the

aw,,,ewt the u; ... ". °:..?.` of fraud ZP3 6 i2 , Such 

, _ xs  „. ,. . ' Stage wC'''..; ` have 

qnr :. he A rogrAr7 or causer. • `_ . rI ,,, to op 
a there no decided n.n ,, c woth 

thu o tir stropo tart 3, to all the 
of en IC o; -, a nu tunnel Change 

control after contract

2,10 Derek Sus <+ uou cu fi r,„,. :ho: : s 

against st the Se,%, r.Z_ ., w  ... ._. o, .. h he taken en 

into account in _._. ='e  n and a ,., 
process. The net .. eqaint Pathway wa 

a Lu :antial cos: t ive :,.. 

ara »"jr y The us~ ?2t1. . .. ... tine 

t utu 2__ , ,_. _._ .__ or ` zfi , .S _ ,. i W.>=r 

non d _W 

to 
Ltd' «O'n 

_ too •.r1 __ T:. : ._ to the in reaching

e 1 a ...1. _< .w yaod approved 

_dna all t r 

,. ri , a ... . .. :,1 9 
was 

.a. a._o`a '."",. fo M.. .t.aw thu hiuk ::ti.e'« "inter 

3 t spar •.. 

g#̂
o

1. :y ,  e 

em r:cu trontionu noul:f do uniting idht 

or z  ne. :6e ,3. : zx ,§-r.c: .. . .._, x r < e> , 'u t tea. yJcy ,,. .., 

for vu no: 
001: ... .. . oo _ ,:.i, ,:. .u.. _. . ae. _.p +» Th e r.<carC' k- 

w. .. ... ... ..e .... _,,.fin the 

_{ 

T ... ,w v. ~>.'. S 

....Jywn y

am an

p
~
q
! 

". ......t .. ..  ne f ^ J... ., .... £ w. o.n Trial L a' l a a i.  L 

.,. e L.YF,. r, m .¢ e..„ .~, .w ,. ✓..... u.. "Y . r , a unification.      

Agreed

r age 4 of Is 
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2.
.13 The  Eva tioi Board agreed that th e Programme, Agreed 

t. r- .7 a the e,, e n A 'o  Managers < 
~~e- Lra~- -g'w.e"~-~ .cc:r ,:~ .  mY~M< .f 

s - _a should .....,.,. resolve .da .A,. 
to 

,,.,, .a '~ ~` 'l i.  e. Y' in3Y '

y  

14T, 

y. r ~ac!  SU2 w  Lion  i if.. s ..00 tw.3 f Xnd that the 

L nc : One shot ld be fed back to Sao 

2.24 The papers t s_ ss51Oq .,.rO_, . . .S

providers r;-• u~ ^_h.< _ :r rshl. ,. _ _ 
we .e accF` .f'. E. :% 

b  
t e

s:zo~e t, l r  si
provid,an i te , to 3 'Tz k

2 15 The meeting had been provided w25h a paper 
setting out the policy for riak transfer 
tP P4 -13? and another sumarieing the cu rer t. 

f q` Mrs perspective (Ph 2.B) . Robert~ : i ~t 
^4, w provided a u o ~ahEr'~~z of the  ing, 

commercial issues fr om the contract 
negotiations, and Andrew Stott briefed the 
meeting on the status of he fraud risk 
transfer negotiations 

2 ' N The Evaluation Board discussed the implications 
v.. 

of the outstanding issues, in particular those 
relating t e 

W limiu of liability

a transfer of fraud risks 

0 the level  of 'd. op eown f cornpensawton 

,should the sponsors fail to complete the 
two aponsorcontractor contracts within 
the period immediately after award,) 

0 the position on contract many en; 

* the recedence of requaremen .s over 
solutions ; and 

0 liquidated d  ges. 

a "#: 44d~' 73'"' >:sine.s•.;. ., . . ,. . .:?'.<,.<ee ..  . .a+ page .w of 12 
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w n. ... .. 
Y^n

: :H

te r . upp1i , er re LL _wee to
line tender, i.e. on t r 

t:iC wrap.., c r:t of r _. _ supplier 
ITT.While

. .,. ... .. " .`, .. :.app1.3,C+r.i t . ., i."." __ ,o .~.; 5'. .. ..L •'ri p'': .. M no is} '.d 

the  l d.i fiC.1, ..~. au d ~. ... F~ 
for t . a :A z ~. ut 

deci on. For C AM.. a es in the 
IOn to  riSk

a' L.. E ~, ., e. . .. : eke .v. .s''7 lo .`  . ..,w.t was not 

_ .,, IZ. a X, c;_ w I
y  

W LOLO to OLOL Other 
...  }.f 4'3 

.t, e ... w:. ... .:;, .L,  i~. e.. 4. 

guarantees. 

2 a 15 e..a . .. .. . .<.:. }.._ . :'n Board ea reed. that the .,. o:.,M ACzi""

. ... -,- -..-. i.. , s' the ;1,'fii e"<b,mu`,~;1 acceptable .)~.~. "-on _... eeS r, a 's rS 

lot --omrnercIal issues and Y., oriii 

j 

• the CNT for conclusion of the 
negotiations, and 

• the Evaluation Team for asst:: amen z. of the a 

acceptability Of &lternat±ve and v w 
tenders. 

j,, +2NT 
... ., ~ ~.... wn Ph ,.. .,.. +.i .~ i,.~~.. o +se. .✓J.r~.f. ,.b.#A w...~ b. . ~h 4r 4.<~~'.e L,e3.`4F 2, '.9 The 'SEv "tteiat"'"k:"` 

Board. concluded der that away " 
~qul Yew. 

should con.t±nu to negotiate f
or , 

he best deal 1 

with each suoplIar but should r tht in the 
r > ciple of a Baseline tender With
supplier must comply fri order to `p. 

Considered ++Y~ a,.1. i~1.... ~w'Yv .mod.. 
r

further. The x'esuit of the ealrat ion would be
e al decia!on based on t . level of 

charges asauraaces offered end the probability 
.,n ~fof a.a i clms scenarios occurring ring sun 

w:s r ew'4 by  
the 

Value actor assessments. The process oust be 

based on w'crsidered and. defensible -~.. "s{ _ is

and ensure that any m _de and e
y 

~r:m 
sutported rather th an s.w:v nAtei.6 ,.....o.... ,.. 'w v. S.• b: ,b. 

decision process. 

2 .20 The Evaluation Cc -and agreed that the staff 
.nvolved in preparing µ and qua! i v assu.rmn Y a {4  S 

ss...~ tpM .y pp  ens 
thatITT3- should   is ('). ~.0 b.aw.at the ITT elicits all the Sponsor  <aylA 

:a recruited to complete the eva u tat . 



POL00028288 
POL00028288 

r 
• within Acton W, 

M  er e

1 . An cod a Se abl £ d ..'. u.  i:t,. ti tM.aa wnw aDb:4... ..E. 6i& 

structure 

.22 .atdlmncand IB off have p. ad. c.,m' de  this..

certificate  
i 

k 

.. ., Le  , f fl  with 
y'~.d. '~  ,,. W .  a. L. _ > the w ,° n ;.3  copy ofthe

wrictn detai1 , . r  _Y 2 Chart rho e 
Would re «rises$ the y `. ,tion, fass ent 

i i . Acceptable ncal arantees in the 
event of Catastrophic k t xz ai1ure 

4 Thla hurdle would be confirmed as
subject  to Yi'`. ~ t oa'~ c raft contracts, 

a x ~ S t ctor termination arranga , to that
avoid , cwin 

2 25 This hurdle had been cleared by ai.i. three Agreed., 
suppliers. 

iv. Agreement to aA common charging sstructure 

2.26 This hurdle would be c fir ed, as arcs 

. yg w'~ f ~subject to agreemett ci draft .wr_ , .  c. a, 1 while 

n. :, ""Y the pD±tion on ;BaselIr°: : ~d i:., ad 

A.! tee 1 qe ende s ( see ar gr .tp h 2 . 1"i 

V. POOL to retain cotrc1 of its critical 
operational rcc ,. and f it's key 

commercialrelationships (e.g.  clients and 
agents); and 

vi, to material damage to the post Oftica .grand 

2 h 
hurdle had been :bleared by ci] three Agreed.

ub ct to legal confirmation of t?o. .. . .. .., f`: 

worda,naa lr t contracts by & 

,, 
.,........,page ! ci ~. 
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2.28 Following t„ idat.-yy_- from t ^L4~,. z~..M~.• ,.. t.. and. 

Robert A.1 w lah, ~y.. x.Y ..jt., .~,,.. ~ . .. ?
, 

r  
ed. 

w ~' 

that .he :.A„ risk aSains : ay for Fiaud
risk on card d ~y

~

i  }.~~.- might he  'ẁ~.  r'._> .° 

~~~`y_~ 

o 

~.r

«

~ 

ay.:,a+~~°..f a.. "'J 

~~y ~~~y 

the 
.w. fn 

b+... a ~vn.e 
otiat....on '.S:Wet W os . i.~iowe~Jei the new 

issuee relating to c d,„zcl ,e r verif ` c.a - l  o d s
.. i Y.._ 

transfer and the lack o r north fraud 
a 

impact miC.ht cause a new 
s' '>zs 

risk to be raised 

and/or failure .a . to reac ee<<en. on drafc 
contracts with fat , jg ei8ay, 

2 25 Th'-,s hurdle would be ,., t :r-: d as cleared 
' u,bjeot to agreement of draft contracts. - ,̀arid 

Yuiler would sign the appropriate certw..f ,-Lca as 
when a cleared and .-ovide Derek Selwood, 

2.30 Ev 8c.cax z-1. . . n w r FROD4 05 Risk 

w e.. , .,. ` .. *. -, _ _ ,t , s i . . . is; 
~,., on n 

lat t info -L-  t i n ,see  ps"fs 223 an 

28) 

?j Et uiln. §, , . ':3. t,.en discussed whether th  e
w,r . .. ci risks order w _. . . .y 

%v ss rs 
should 

Leo to the the ITT to cy of the
«s.~. lierr, and in t::_icul .. to ':"u :zi+' 

+..h_t Pethway ,,, .:, Deed warned c. ,.. . 

t c .oess of ate ucei.t_on In a lc 

2 the Evaluation Board ,accepted the 
c.coilsjon of he Programme that the profile . .e. 

;... ,,_ risks did act give cause to bar the issue 
.;,e ITT however some metrbers were sti l 
e r red about the ,e posItion 

tuway. 

Act i e 

Miller
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3 w oiNESS OF ITT OR ISSUE 

the ,TTatd e that ev yb. tc was

for iTT :. o go cut on Thu c y 9 

L 1 MuiX S ned bC

c.~ut C to, all the 

,. 1r_17_. _. 

~ ' ✓ a 
~"..~ h'q` . ° . ..F <»'t.., ' ni t . Fear 

ani ,ng we 
;„ 

r c. ~..~_ _,~ 
en 

:IT.:~ i,:. =~ ~ rc'tcr _...,,. ,, R ..  s c e r , 3 ... R Rc)

. .,,. F „ a=s. end L w fM.... , M, -::i Mo L.  k^ h.. ., i i":? 

_. iterationLl a 'vs l to 

e a"nsor SS Ign - uii -;eet. .,n9 or. F` $ 

February 

now

w:

!"¢o° °

w

d . .̀~~•e. *^ ', ;y 

Yx'.ph~ 

..3. .'z.'., ir moL w. w  ':b. .,-..x.t y ""s 
lL .n ..a 

tA~d. 

>wy 

all ..S.. a e-  
«~'"'t. 

t ... 'd+tC: F.e s..7>. .J. '~t7c. .,t .. Sp for :TT. ~g 1 . 

.:h objectives or the 0 .?. and 

the '. Z; .,3. remem"ta .»< ; teltgue.

. anent tight be needed t.c. oahe e:rp .e r the. 

position reached on tre er to f :fraud 
,
.Lsks, 

The ret c a rot sponsors handling  stc,} r r  ^ .,. ey ♦iv `h~.,  wet 

cn&nge control can been put to supp.rers in a 
letter and would' not be contracted In Schedule 
A4 Contract Manageme At 

L 3 The u:aluation. Board noted that t he ITT would 

he once issued. While the Ne9otiated 
Procedure flow gas w0 negotiate contracts 

separately with each supplier, any changes 

after. ITT would require us too main revised 

tenders iron all three suppliers to 
equal opportunity and handling. 

3:9C 9 ci 12 
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t AF € 27'296 

'eeeirLgs ha 
e , ... .....:.:. w  

.y~., 

L '+":: ... w 

r~ 
:.R 

i.. ... a ~. .. _ 4 . s....,. ,:, . ._ 

7,

.{. . . .. .. ..,

> ... . .al ay .G ec,).. a`+"' ..'.~s.~ ~..e. .w cRi. at ',.1 ^(VI

4inq areas: 

ties' resp0nsi l i " i eS 

Levels ot Liability 

0 ervioe l °is.µI 

a,oaa ttet of the operaticrnai trial and. 
itp1e.;` ;entat;_0a 

faivatioo oad agreed that the P"rog aa.CKI~;te 

:ul d try to reach agreement on Auth ities .' 
c 

l as onsi ,b» . cies with suppliers. whil eevoiding 

these ne atinv the risk transferred  in other 
parts of the  cont--act. HOWeV r if agreement 
could  not be reached, then t they should be 

v .t.ed to tender on the basis of a list 
acceptable to sponsors. 

Concern expressed 
 

as to 
qet e'- differences 

in the scorecards a8:s "'elated with the cctflmcn 

charging ~.g mechanist'. would. lead to inconsistent  

tenders s v The E a ation Board agreed that this 
should

ensure n3.< data required for evaluation is 

a e ITT and to advise whether some 

ofthe . ' Y :.."" ....55ues. b*s.;,i€:a .. not be reas_i.ve£ 

by cha 

2.7 The . valuation ': endorsed tie position, of 
ire on.ts taking precedence over the 

o .t.itnn. =ey rioted that where eo v.pcas did. 
t tert h... requirements sa'Ci8factori.;.y a 

be 
i . a .Is  d 

on the ^P R, 

Agreed 

Action: 

z: ;_so'ts to 

Act  n. ; 
Cart erhouse 

Agreed 

. ,.~.. page i.Q of 12, 
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4. FtTTUR M ' MTN AND DAT 

x.1. Derek S 1w:a) 4 w W f:'. uynJ. .,. . Soar d w `.;. z  h 

I. Th e  
next 

• Thursday 14 r  113O a.m. , Ter fi nal 

We en don e the Value VaThe Factor a ess e ats 
arid  endorse the F--' ,.ancial Evaluation 

'~a:;'«z.~..;,  ̂ ., 
that the lodged

} 
with model, .... .... ,. « ~,.+     these ea can be .£. ~`} L~'.,'w~i.  

tam Kvers rrior to receipt of tenders  on 
21 d l rc <h

• Monday l April, 12 b  30 p.m. , Drury House 

Lunch from 12.3301 p.m. for 3 1 00 Via. .... 
start, for th e p nnLion of the 
EvaluatiOn Report. I ~ no completed by 6 

r

p.m. then to adjourn the meeting art" - .I ].. . 

* u sd .y 6 April  O ro =., Drury ho'kase 

To complete  the preennation of th 
'va 'teet CIS Report,  if required. 

0 Friday 1 April., 1O3O a.m. , Drury House 

e the ; winner and attend Mc, any To select ~~. .~>:.~, 

oetstanding endorsementand award issues. 

2 7_  moohero war. asked to note that the 

no n. .nn o; [ s  rt L. M nootti. nk..ao a 

to ri'-vlew tana as .pti:on and 
any 'i a n, E y a i_ n. a t  ' :` a i . ' r s 

should expect ct ;i .. r 
March. and may nea a.n ext scrd1naw a 
during the woek   ncin 

4.2 The Evaluation Board requarrad early s qht of 

draft i' .i E.s.wl ^_a. tartand «.'is .. Y::;.E ra 5. ;+ems. .w the

ospers r d. roth that set out the 
pro and  preparation for _ ...r 

next mac.. . -  rar 14 March, 

Action; 

D S, 1.wood 

It 
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44 T." e uV " uat .ord board asked if th ere was uiy

ad tton1 h^ei th at. th ey cold  offer Li B Se Lwo 4 

s1uation soei. Dc  Siwood sth that h t 
he 

wi 'Al -rd. check with the Fianc1ai cioj ecb 

b that at present this area . to be
a eq ayely covered by Lrgramse staff and 
s ees .F rom the sponsors. 

SS The churman ezeided his thazk to all those 
or the w rog~- r arl . tile Sponsor 
represeentat`a..ves for their ti tie an f° y,.y €` ^3,7 ..w 

efrort n b.:;ging us to this point in the 
procurenent, 

4.6  ` e mactng rlo.sed at 150 p.m . 


